

CYPRESS COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Tuesday, April 21, 2020

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/486513462 (password: Cypress) 3:00 p.m.

Minutes (Approved 4/28/2020)

Present: Silvie Grote (chair), Jane Jepson, Danny Lind, Marcus McMillan, Joseph Melodia, Joyce Peacock, Jacky Rangel, Kathleen Reiland, Larry Ramos, Terry Carpenter, Allison Gotoh, Patti Spitler

Absent: Patrick Tuufuli, Bret Clarke

Guest: Anna Marie Peto

Recorder: Marbelly Jairam

Call to Order: by Silvie Grote at 3:04 p.m.

Establish Quorum and Acknowledge Alternates- None

Adoption of the Agenda: MSP

Approval of April 21, 2020 minutes: MSP with revisions. Added title to KIN 244 C(Lifetime Fitness and Wellness) and corrected CSU GE area for PHS 270 C/HC.

Public Commentary: None

Curriculum Specialist Report

Curriculum Specialist shared with committee the total number of courses going through the approval process. She also mentioned that there has not been any progress in Business and Social Science. Terry will be working with Fine Arts curriculum rep.

Articulation Officer Report

Articulation officer shared with committee that she will be receiving CSU GE and IGETC results by the end of this month or early May.

Division Reports: Division Representatives

Fine Arts: Curriculum rep will work on Music courses.

Library: No report.

Career Technical Education: No report.

Science/Engineering/Mathematics: Curriculum rep will work on the Math courses that need to launch this week.

Social Science: Curriculum rep shared with committee that no division meeting has taken place.

Health Science: Curriculum rep shared with committee that she reminded everyone at the division meeting about the courses that need to launch.

Counseling: No report. Language Arts: No report. Kinesiology: No report.

Chair Report

DCCC meeting-Curriculum chair attended DCCC meeting and reported that CurricUnet contract was extended till next summer 2021.

Senate meeting-Curriculum chair will attend this week's meeting and provide the first read of revisions to the Cultural Diversity graduation requirement.

Deans meeting-Curriculum chair is attending every week and reminded committee members to share faculty concerns. Recently, she shared about remote instruction and challenges experienced by instructors who teach combines lecture/lab courses.

Curriculum chair reminded committee about the priority courses that need to launch (UCTCA summer submission). She also reminded committee members that more information needs to be added in the justification area under course information, when pre-launching courses/programs, per DCCC requirement.

DE addendum: ERI vs. DE

A discussion took place to distinguish between ERI and DE and online training. Curriculum committee members were advocating for a short version of DE training. This an on-going discussion and curriculum chair will collaborate with DE and share with senate curriculum committee concerns.

Curriculum review demonstration

Curriculum chair reviewed several screens in CNET and related information was discussed.

DEACTIVATE COURSES							
COURSE ID EFF DATE JUSTIFICATION							
ACG 298AC	2021 Fall	We have not offered this course in a while.					
Action: MSP							

NEW COURSES							
COURSE ID	ACTION TAKEN	CLASS		EFF	JUSTIFICATION		
COURSE ID	THE TION THEELY	SIZE	JUSTIFICATION	DATE	JOSTH TOTAL		
ETHS 202 C	*New Course	35	Labs in which the	2021	This course is being proposed to		
Race, Ethnicity, and	*Distance		instructor supervises	Fall	expand the curriculum in the Ethnic		
Popular Culture	Education/Hybrid		students as they proceed in		Studies Department.		
Units: 3	*Prerequisite: None		their work and answers		Online component requested to increase		
Lecture: 3	*Advisory: Completion of		questions, but does NOT		the distance education offerings at		
Laboratory: 0	ENGL 100 C and ETHS		provide extensive		Cypress College, to increase student		
Action: MSP	101 C		individualized		access and meet student demands.		
	*UC/CSU Transfer		feedback/evaluation on a				
	*AA GE: Area C, D		regular basis.				
	*Cultural Diversity						

	,				,		
	*CSU GE: Area C2 and D						
	*IGETC: Area 3 and 4						
REVISED COURSES							
COURSE ID	ACTION TAKEN	CLASS SIZE	CLASS SIZE JUSTIFICATION	EFF DATE	JUSTIFICATION		
ART 150 C	*Outline Update	30	Class time focuses on	2021	Outline, SLOs and textbook updated to		
Ceramics	*Student Learning		*	Fall	better reflect course content.		
Handbuilding	Outcome Update		student presentation time,		This class is due for a revision.		
Units: 3 Lecture: 2	*Textbook Update		and/or group learning.				
Laboratory: 4							
Action: MSP							
ART 151 C	*Outline Update	30	Class time focuses on	2021	Outline and textbook updated to better		
Ceramics Throwing	*Textbook Update		individualized instruction,	Fall	reflect course content.		
Units: 3	1		student presentation time,		This course is due for a revision.		
Lecture: 2			and/or group learning.				
Laboratory: 4							
Action: MSP							
ART 152 C	*Outline Update	30	Class time focuses on		Outline, prerequisite, catalog and		
Technical and	*Prerequisite revalidated		1	Fall	textbook updated to better reflect		
	*Catalog Description		student presentation time,		course content.		
Units: 3	Update		and/or group learning.		This course is due for a revision.		
Lecture: 2	*Textbook Update						
Laboratory: 4 Action: MSP							
ART 153 C	*O_4!' II 14	30	Class time focuses on	2021	0.41		
Ceramic Studio	*Outline Update *Prerequisite revalidated	30		2021 Fall	Outline, prerequisite, catalog description, SLOs and textbook updated		
Exploration	*Catalog Description		student presentation time,	ган	to better reflect course content.		
Units: 3	Update Update		and/or group learning.		This class is due for its 5 year revision.		
Lecture: 2	*Student Learning		and of group rearming.		This class is due for its 5 year revision.		
Laboratory: 4	Outcomes Update						
Action: MSP	*Textbook Update						
ART 154 C	*Outline Update	30	Class time focuses on	2021	Outline, Prerequisite, catalog/schedule		
Ceramic Aesthetics	*Prerequisite revalidated			Fall	description, SLOs and textbook updated		
and Finishes	*Catalog/Schedule		student presentation time,		to better reflect course content.		
Units: 3	Description Update		and/or group learning.		This course is up for review.		
Lecture: 2	*Student Learning						
Laboratory: 4	Outcome Update						
Action: MSP	*Textbook Update			2021			
ART 155 C	*Outline Update	50	Labs in which the		Outline, corequisites		
	*Corequisites removed:		instructor supervises	Fall	removal/addition/revalidated and		
Units: .5-2	ART 120 C, ART 130 C,		students as they proceed in		catalog description updated to better		
Lecture: 0	ART 182 C, ART 185 C, ART 244 C		their work and answers questions, but does NOT		reflect course is up for review		
Laboratory: 1.5-6 Action: MSP	*Corequisites added: ART		provide extensive		This course is up for review.		
ACHUII, MISI	148 C, ART 149 C		individualized				
	*Corequisites revalidated:		feedback/evaluation on a				
	*Catalog Description		regular basis. (See				
	Update		attachment)				
	*UC Transfer		, ,				
ART 174 C	*Outline Update	25	Most of the time the	2021	Outline, class size, catalog/schedule		
Jewelry Design	*Class size from 30 to 25		5 5	Fall	description, SLOs and textbook updated		
Units: 3	*Catalog/Schedule		practicing the skill(s) they		to better reflect course content.		
Lecture: 2	Description Update		are learning and the		This class is due for a revision.		
Laboratory: 4			instructor gives each				

	ha t i		1	1	1
Action: MSP	*Student Learning		student individual		
	Outcome Update		instruction as the class		
	*Textbook Update		proceeds.		
ART 175 C	*Outline Update	25	Most of the time the	2021	Outline, class size,
Metalsmithing	*Class size from 30 to 25		2 2	Fall	This course is due for a review,
Units: 3	*Prerequisite revalidated		practicing the skill(s) they		prerequisite revalidated, SLOs and
Lecture: 2	*Catalog/Schedule		are learning and the		textbook updated to better reflect
Laboratory: 4	Description Update		instructor gives each		course content.
Action: MSP	*Student Learning		student individual		
	Outcome Update		instruction as the class		
	*Textbook Update		proceeds.		
DANC 100 C	*Outline Update	35	While the instructor does	2021	Outline, catalog/schedule description
Introduction to Dance			1	Fall	and textbook updated to better reflect
Appreciation	Education/Hybrid		time focuses on discussion,		course content.
Units: 3	*Catalog/Schedule		group learning, and/or		Online component requested to increase
Lecture: 2	Description Update		formal/informal student		the distance education offerings at
Laboratory: 3	*Textbook Update		presentations.		Cypress College, to increase student
Action: MSP	*CSU GE: Area C1 *IGETC: Area 3A				access and meet student demands.
ECON 130 C	*Outline Update	45	The primary mode of	2021	Outline, catalog/schedule description,
Consumer Economics				Fall	SLOs and textbook updated to better
Units: 3	Description Update		may include discussion		reflect course content.
Lecture: 3	*Student Learning		and/or group learning.		5 Year Review
Laboratory: 0	Outcome Update				
Action: MSP	*Textbook Update				
	*UC Transfer				
	*AA GE: Area D				
	*CSU GE: Area D				
WD1 270 C	*IGETC: Area 4	2.5	777 '1 d ' 1	2021	
KIN 270 C	*Outline Update	35	While the instructor does	2021	Outline, catalog/schedule description,
Nutrition Science and			lecture, much of the class time focuses on discussion,	Fall	SLOs and textbook updated to better
Application Units: 3	Description Update		group learning, and/or		reflect course content. Changes were made based on UC reviewers'
Lecture: 3	*Student Learning		formal/informal student		
Laboratory: 0	Outcome Update *Textbook Update		presentations. Evaluation		comments.
Action: MSP	*CSU GE: Area B1		primarily through objective		
Action, Wisi	*IGETC: Area 5A		exams. Writing assignments		
	IGETC. Alca 3A		are assessed mostly for		
			concepts and structure.		
KIN 270HC	*Outline Update	20	The Cypress College	2021	Outline, catalog/schedule description,
Honors Nutrition:	Catalog/Schedule		2 1	Fall	SLOs and textbook updated to better
Science and	Description Update		recommends a maximum		reflect course content. Changes were
Application	*Student Learning		of 20 students for a		made based on UC reviewers'
Units: 3	Outcome Update		seminar-style honors		comments.
Lecture: 3	*Textbook Update		course to allow for in-depth		
Laboratory: 0	*CSU GE: Area B1		class discussion and		
Action: MSP	*IGETC: Area 5A	20	student presentations.	2021	
PHS 295 C	*Outline Update	30		2021	Outline, prefix/number change, catalog
Civic Engagement	*Prefix and course number			Fall	and schedule description updated to
Internship in Public	change from KIN 289 C		student presentation time,		better reflect course content.
Health	*Catalog/Schedule		and/or group learning.		
Units: 3	Description Update		Requires three or more		
Lecture: 2 Laboratory: 3			writing assignments using		
Action: MSP			advanced analytical and critical thinking skills.		
ACHUII. MIST			Writing assignments are		
			assessed for critical		
	1	1	posessed for critical	l .	1

		thinking, conceptual understanding, structure, style and mechanics.		
--	--	---	--	--

		MODIFY DEGREES/CE	ERTIFICATES		
DEGREE				EFF DAT	JUSTIFICATION E
Dance Action: MSP	This program and community with a grade of	ACHING CERTIFICATE is designed to prepare the student to teach draw centers. To earn a certificate, complete the f C or better. At least 50% of all course wor ge. This certificate requires a total of 18 unit	2021 Fall	DANC 110 C units from 2 to 1.	
	Required cou	rses are listed in suggested sequence (13 u			
	DANC106 C	Ballet II	Units		
	DANC108 C	Modern Dance II	- - 		
	DANC109 C	Dance Improvisation	2		
	Dincio, c	or	<u> </u>		
	DANC202 C	Elements of Choreography	1 2		
	DANC116 C	Ballet III	2		
	DANC117 C	Modern Dance III	2		
	DANC230 C	Dance Teaching Methodologies	3		
	D/11(C250 C	Bance reaching Methodologies			
	Select from t	ne following (5 units):			
			Units		
	DANC100 C	Introduction to Dance Appreciation	3		
	DANC102 C	Pilates Mat Work	1		
	DANC110 C	Adaptive Dance	1		
	DANC111 C	Jazz Dance I or	2		
	DANC112 C	Jazz Dance II	2		
	DANC113 C	Tap Dance I	1		
		or	<u>'</u>		
	DANC114 C	Tap Dance II	1		
	DANC115 C	Hip Hop Dance	1		
	DANC130 C	Afro-Caribbean Dance	1		
	DANC136 C	Middle Eastern Dance	1		
	DANC137 C	Latin and Swing Dance	1		
	DANC139 C	Ballroom I	1		
	DANC140 C	Summer Dance Festival I	1.5 - 2		
	DANC141 C	Performance Class I	2 - 3		
		or	<u> </u>		
	DANC142 C	Performance Class II	2 - 3		
	DANG202 C	Or Dance Production I	0.5. 2		
	DANC203 C	Dance Production I	0.5 - 2		
	DANC206 C	or Dance Production II	0.5 - 2		
	DAINC200 C	Dance Floduction II	0.5 - 2		
	Total Units				
English as a Secon Language Action: MSP	d ESL Milesto The Guided P	one Certificate: Pathway to Kinesiologathways ESL Milestone certificate program ners (ELLs) for the academic rigor of degree	is designed to prepare English	2021 Fall	This revision includes courses from the new ESL sequence.
ACCION. MISI	various Guide academic Eng have also achi degree, certifi	d Pathways. Students completing these certi- lish reading and writing skills at an advance eved success in prerequisite or introductory cate, or general education patterns. These tw		Added Public Health to the program title.	
L	demonstrate s	gnificant achievement of a milestone along	their pathways to Kinesiology	,	

degrees, certificates, or transfer. To earn a certificate, complete the required courses as Added: ESL 107 C, 108 C, listed with a grade of C or better. At least 50% of all course work must be completed at 109 C Cypress College. This certificate requires a total of 18 units. Removed: ESL 184 C, 185 Complete the Required ESL courses listed in sequence (15 units): C, 186 C, COUN 140 C Units ESL107 C High-Intermediate Academic Reading/Writing Prefix change: KIN 280 C ESL108 C Advanced Academic Reading/Writing 1 to PHS 280 C, KIN 284 C ESL109 C Advanced Academic Reading/Writing 2 to PHS 284 C Select One Pathway: For the AA-T in Kinesiology or AA Degree in Kinesiology Pathway, complete one of the following courses (3 units) KIN230 C Introduction to Kinesiology KIN235 C First Aid, CPR and Emergencies For the Fitness Specialist Certificate, Aquatics Specialist Certificate, or Athletic Coach Certificate Pathway, complete the following course (3 units) Units KIN235 C First Aid, CPR and Emergencies For the AS-T in Public Health Pathway or Community Health Worker Certificate, complete one of the following courses (3 units) Units PHS280 C Introduction to Public Health PHS284 C Contemporary Personal Health For the Recreation Assistant Certificate Pathway, complete one of the following courses (3 units) Units KIN235 C First Aid, CPR and Emergencies REC100 C Foundations of Recreation and Leisure Services REC101 C Principles of Community Recreation REC102 C Recreation Leadership and Diverse Groups Total Units Kinesiology AOUATICS SPECIALIST CERTIFICATE 2020 Added: KIN 295 C Action: MSP Primary emphasis is to prepare the student for occupational competency in swimming Fall instruction as recommended by the state of California and the American Red Cross. All students must complete at least 16 units. Course work in KIN 235 C, KIN 255 C, and KIN 256 C may be waived with current Red Cross cards in First Aid and CPR, Life Guarding and Water Safety Instruction at the discretion of the division. To earn a certificate, complete the required courses as listed with a grade of C or better. At least 50% of all course work must be completed at Cypress College. This certificate requires a total of 16 units. Required courses (5 units): Units KIN112 C Swimming - Intermediate-Advanced KIN235 C First Aid, CPR and Emergencies KIN255 C Lifeguarding see counselor if kinesiology major) Select from the elective courses listed below (11 units): Units KIN110 C 0.5 - 1Surfing

					1	
	KIN114 C	Springboard Diving	0.5 - 1			
	KIN115 C	Springboard Diving-Intermediate-Advanced	0.5 - 1			
	KIN116 C	Swim for Fitness	0.5 - 1			
	KIN117 C	Water Aerobics	0.5 - 1			
	KIN192 C	Water Polo	0.5 - 1			
	KIN236 C	Athletic Injuries-Prevention and Care	3			
	KIN247 C	Sports Management	3			
	KIN248 C	Psychology of Sport	3			
	KIN256 C	Water Safety Instruction	2			
	KIN270 C	Nutrition Science and Application	3			
		or				
	KIN270HC	Honors Nutrition: Science and Application	3			
	REC102 C	Recreation Leadership and Diverse Groups	3			
	REC106 C	Outdoor Recreation and Camp Counseling	3			
	KIN295 C	Kinesiology- Internship Seminar	3			
		·				
	Total Units		16			
Kinesiology	ATHLETI	C COACH CERTIFICATE	<u> </u>		2020	Added: KIN 295 C
Action: MSP	All students with current earn a certificate 150% of	hasis is to prepare the student for occupational of must complete at least 16 units. Course work in Red Cross cards in First Aid and CPR at the discate, complete the required courses as listed with all course work must be completed at Cypress Call of 16 units.	KIN 235 C n cretion of the h a grade of C	nay be waived division. To C or better. At	Fall	
	Required co	urses (9 units):				
			Units			
	KIN235 C	First Aid, CPR and Emergencies	3			
	11111255	or				
	KIN236 C	Athletic Injuries-Prevention and Care	3			
	KIN272 C	Strength and Conditioning	3			
	KIN295 C	Kinesiology- Internship Seminar	3			
	Select from	the elective courses listed below (7 units):				
			Units			
		es KIN 100-199	0.5 - 1			
	KIN240 C	Sports Officiating	3			
	KIN241 C	Theory of Coaching Basketball	3			
	KIN242 C	Theory of Coaching Baseball	3			
	KIN247 C	Sports Management	3			
	KIN248 C	Psychology of Sport	3			
	KIN249 C	Sport and United States Society	3			
	KIN270 C	Nutrition Science and Application	3			
		or				
	KIN270HC	Honors Nutrition: Science and Application	3			
	KIN273 C	Exercise Physiology	3			
	KIN274 C	Exercise Testing and Prescription	3			
	Total Units		16			
Kinesiology		SPECIALIST CERTIFICATE			2020	Added: KIN 295 C
Action: MSP	corporate fits KIN 235 C n discretion of with a grade	hasis is to prepare the student for occupational of ness industry. All students must complete at least may be waived with current Red Cross cards in Fithe division. To earn a certificate, complete the of C or better. At least 50% of all course work rege. This certificate requires a total of 18 units.	ourse work in CPR at the rses as listed	Fall		
	Required co	urses (12 units):				
			Units			
		•				I .

	KIN235 C	First Aid, CPR and Emergencies	3	;					
	KIN272 C	Strength and Conditioning	3	;					
	KIN274 C	Exercise Testing and Prescription	3	3					
	KIN295 C	Kinesiology- Internship Seminar	3	;					
	Select from t	he elective courses listed below (6 units):	_						
			Units						
	Activity cours	ses KIN 100 - 199	0.5 - 1						
	KIN236 C	Athletic Injuries-Prevention and Care	3	3					
	KIN248 C	Psychology of Sport	3	3					
	KIN249 C	Sport and United States Society	3	3					
	KIN270 C	Nutrition Science and Application	3	3					
		or							
	KIN270HC	Honors Nutrition: Science and Application	3	3					
	KIN271 C	Movement Anatomy	3	;					
	KIN273 C	Exercise Physiology	3	3					
				j					
	Total Units		18	3					
Recreation	RECREAT	ION ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE			2020	Added: KIN 295 C			
Action: MSP	Program Desc	cription: Primary emphasis is to prepare the stude	ent for intr	oductory level of	Fall				
		l leisure occupational opportunities. All students							
		work in KIN 235 C may be waived with current							
	Aid and CPR at the discretion of the division. To earn a certificate, complete the required								
		courses as listed with a grade of C or better. At least 50% of all course work must be							
	completed at Cypress College. This certificate requires a total of 16 units.								
	Required con	rsework (9 units):							
	required cot	instwork (7 units).	Units	\neg					
	REC100 C	Foundations of Recreation and Leisure Services	Cints	3					
	ILECTOO C	or							
	REC101 C	Principles of Community Recreation		3					
	REC102 C	Recreation Leadership and Diverse Groups		3					
	KIN235 C	First Aid, CPR and Emergencies		3					
		he elective courses listed below (7 units)	l l						
			Units	1					
	Activity Cour	rses KIN 100-199	0.5 - 1	-					
	REC106 C	Outdoor Recreation and Camp Counseling	0.5	1					
	KIN236 C	Athletic Injuries-Prevention and Care	3	/					
	KIN247 C	Sports Management	3	[
	SOC101 C	Introduction to Sociology	3	1					
	2301010	or		1					
	SOC101HC	Honors Introduction to Sociology	1	3					
	ANTH102 C	Cultural Anthropology	1	3					
	-	or		1					
	ANTH102HC	Honors Cultural Anthropology	3	<u>;</u>					
	HS145 C	Survey of Medical Terminology	3	<u>, </u>					
	BIOL231 C	General Human Anatomy	4	Ī					
	BIOL241 C	General Human Physiology	4	1					
	PSY101 C	Introduction to Psychology	3	3					
	-	or		1					
	PSY101HC	Honors Introduction to Psychology	3	3					
	KIN295 C	Kinesiology- Internship Seminar	3	3					
		1		1					
	Total Units		16	5					
L				-	1	Î.			

Meeting Adjourned: 4:38 p.m.